
	#
	Ref.
	Questions and/or Comments
	Government Response

	1
	SOO 
	2.7.11	Is this a standard Universal cable that is terminating in the 14-pin Amphenol connector or into the USB A cables?
	The government will update the requirement within the PRD. 


	2
	PRD
	3.1.1.2.1	What is the data rate?

	The requirement for section 3.1.1.2.1 remains unchanged. This is the minimum receive sensitivity for all data rates. 

	3
	PRD
	3.1.1.3.4	The Program of Record specification in the UHF section is 60dB. Why would the specification be relaxed to 50dB in UHF?
	The requirement for section 3.1.1.3.4 remains unchanged. 


	4
	PRD
	10.1.2.1	The Program of Record specification stated the radio shall operate in temperatures ranging from -40° C to +50° C verified by testing in accordance with MIL-STD-810G, Methods 501.5, Procedure II – Operation and 502.5, Procedure II – Operation.  The Draft RFP states -30° C to +50° C.  Why is this being changed?
	The requirement in section 10.1.2.1 remains unchanged. 


	5
	RFP
	Will there be a better definition on ancillaries or will this be left to the discretion of the bidder? For instance, what is the difference between 0006AA and 0006AC?
	The government will map the CLIN list and PRD sections within the final RFP. 

	6
	RFP
	B-1	The requested pricing is for unit prices for the maximum quantities.  Given that this will be an IDIQ contract, what are the ranges for the rest of the unit pricing that works its way up to the maximum quantity.  That is, is there a minimum order quantity and are there ranges that bracket quantities to which unit prices will apply.  The price for a quantity of 1 is not the same as a price for a quantity of 42,029.  Is the requested “max unit price” intended to be a unit price that will never be exceeded regardless of quantity?
	Stepladder quantity ranges will be incorporated where applicable within the final RFP. 

	7
	RFP
	D-1	Request the Government considers removing the date or time when warranty expires from the requirement.
	"Time" will be removed from Section D-1 (d) (6) within the Final RFP. Please reference Section D-1(c) “where impractical” language.


	8
	RFP
	F-1	Time of Delivery 52.211-8 (JUN 1997)
This wording suggests that delivery time is competitive. How will that work?
	Delivery times will be specified within delivery order solicitations which will utilize fair opportunity procedures to evaluate competitive proposals.   

	9
	RFP
	F-1	Time of Delivery 52.211-8 (JUN 1997)
What turn-around times would be requested for pricing of the delivery orders?
	Turnaround times will be specified within delivery order solicitations which will utilize fair opportunity procedures to evaluate competitive proposals.

	10
	RFP
	H-8 through H-10
Will there be ranges from which the government will issue delivery/task orders?
	Stepladder quantity ranges will be incorporated where applicable within the final RFP. 

	11
	RFP
	H-8 through H-10
What are the “Individual Order Levels?”
	"Individual Order Levels" shall clearly describe the supplies to be delivered. 

	12
	RFP
	H-8 through H-10
Are there going to be required After Receipt of Order delivery times or will it be as proposed?
	Delivery times will be specified within delivery order solicitations which will utilize fair opportunity procedures to evaluate competitive proposals.

	13
	RFP
	Are these prices fixed within the contract or will the delivery orders/task orders be competed each time they are issued?  If yes, what is the purpose of the pricing?
	Contract CLIN prices are set in order to establish CLIN ceiling prices that are fair and reasonable. Delivery order prices will be determined through the use of fair opportunity competitions between MAC awardees or via sole source negotiations if a legally justifiable exception exists in accordance with FAR Part 16.505(b)(2). 

	14
	RFP
	What are the criteria that will be used to determine which contractor a delivery/task order will be placed with?
	Criteria to determine which contractor a delivery order will be placed with will be set forth within delivery order solicitations. 

	15
	RFP
	The government can unilaterally modify delivery/task orders on this Firm Fixed Price contract.  How will the price for the change be determined?  What will the government use for determining the price of the change? This suggests that there will be built in “Requests for Equitable Adjustment” situations as opposed to quoting and negotiating changes before the work is done. Is that correct?
	Reference Section I of the draft RFP. Delivery order modifications will be made in accordance with FAR 52.243-1 Changes- Fixed Price and FAR 52.243-7 Notification of Changes. 

	16
	RFP
	If the delivery/task orders are competed, how does a unilateral issuance of a modification maintain the basis from which the initial order was competed and issued?
	Reference Section I of the draft RFP. Delivery order modifications will be made in accordance with FAR 52.243-1 Changes- Fixed Price and FAR 52.243-7 Notification of Changes. 

	17
	RFP
	L-9	Paragraph (b): Vendor proposes the following changes/additions in red: (1) is encouraged to identify and propose alternatives via the submission of an alternate proposal, to specifications and standards cited in this solicitation; (2) may submit an alternate proposal to the Contracting Officer that, as a minimum, consists of ---
	Section L-9 (b) (2) remains unchanged. Proposed alternatives to the Specifications PRD Section 2.1 are allowable; however proposals must meet mandatory Core thresholds (t) requirements for award.  


	18
	RFP
	M-1	Paragraph (1): Vendor proposes that the Government modify the RFP to state that any responses to L-9 shall be in the form of an alternate proposal (as amended in L-9 red above); however, the Evaluation criteria in Section M should still stand and L-9 should not come into play during the Evaluation.
M-1 refers to the award criteria as Lowest Price Technically Acceptable. How does that apply to the base contract award versus future delivery order competitions?

	Section L-9(b) (2) remains unchanged. 
Draft RFP Section M-1 Award Criteria is for the basic contract award only. Delivery order award criteria will be set forth within delivery order solicitations.


	19
	RFP
	M-1 What will be used as the evaluated cost model on the base contract award or on future delivery order competitions? A summation of all the applicable CLIN prices?

	The evaluated cost for the base contract will be the highest unit price at the highest quantity in the range per applicable CLIN. 
The total value of the contract will be a summation of all the applicable CLIN prices. 
The delivery order cost model will be based on fair opportunity competitions between MAC awardees. 

	20
	RFP
	M-1 Is there a base quantity award associated with the award of the base contract or are all equipment quantities to be procured via subsequent delivery order competitions?
	The base minimum contract award quantity will be 40 FAT units. This requirement will be incorporated within the Final RFP. 

	21
	RFP
	Can DFAR 246.471 be added to allow for Alternate Release Procedure Authorizing Shipment of Supplies?
	Delivery order awards may incorporate DFAR 246.471 as applicable.

	22
	RFP
	Will there be an individual deliver order to be bid as part of the initial proposal submittal or will all the delivery orders be competed after the base contract is awarded.

	Reference Section B-2 of the Draft RFP. The base minimum contract award quantity will be 40 FAT units. This requirement will be incorporated within the Final RFP. 

	23
	RFP
	Can you provide an estimated schedule for procurement orders and quantities (per calendar/fiscal year)?

	There is no estimated schedule available for RR FRP. 

	24
	RFP
	Is it the intent of Government as described in Draft PRD (Para 3.1.9) to award contract(s) to vendors but delay individual delivery order(s) pending satisfactory completion and passing of tests, evaluations, assessments, and certifications?  There is conflict in the listed documents in this regard.

	Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP. 


	25
	RFP
	3.1.9 Will the HMS program provide necessary program office sponsorship and support for items that are inherently government and that a contractor cannot obtain independently such as frequency authorization requests, security classification guidelines, OT, and DIACAP review?

	The government intends to provide competition entrance opportunities during the life of the contract subject to the availability of funds.


	26
	CDRL
	Confirm; For the 11 CDRLs to be delivered with the proposal, vendor test data is sufficient for product acceptance (except as otherwise stated in the CDRLs).
	Vendor shall provide any information that will assist the Government with determining technical acceptability.


	27
	PRD
	Para 10: Is the HMS program now willing to fund product testing of commercially developed systems at JITC, WSMR, and other government facilities as required?
	The government intends to provide competition entrance opportunities during the life of the contract subject to the availability of funds.

	28
	RFP
	H-3 Will the HMS program provide Government Furnished Material to commercially developed systems required for formal testing prior to the individual delivery order; such as external data devices with applicable applications, released SRW network manager, and key loaders (SKL)?

	Reference Section H-3 of the Draft RFP. 


	29
	RFP
	Section L and M.  Industry is aware of substantial requirements relaxation approved for the HMS program such as changing the two channel handheld from a threshold to objective and removal of key waveforms. We are also aware of substantial requirements relief on the GMR program to enable a MNVR alternative.  What process for requirements relief will be used to enable a Rifleman Radio FRP competition that would allow commercially developed systems to compete?
	The government intends to provide competition entrance opportunities during the life of the contract subject to the availability of funds.
Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP. 


	30
	PRD
	Industry is aware of specific requirements relief recommendations brought forward last year to Army staff that requested changing the space claim of 32in3 to objective, changing weight spec of 2.2lbs to objective, and relaxing the battery specification. Please provide the rationale as to why these specific recommendations were not approved.

	Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP. 


	31
	PRD
	The program of record history and rationale of PRD changes and non-conformance reconciliations have not been clearly communicated to all industry or in a timely manner (e.g. changes to output power).
How are deviations and waivers to be handled?
	Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP.  Deviations after contract award will be handled in accordance with FAR part 52.243-1 Changes- Fixed Price.  

	32
	PRD
	Are there any existing / pending waivers for the program of record?
	Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP.  Deviations after contract award will be handled in accordance with FAR part 52.243-1 Changes- Fixed Price.  


	33
	PRD
	Did the HMS Program/SPAWAR issue a contract modification for upgrade of the Type 2 design to a Type 1 Secret And Below capability to the program of record for the Rifleman Radio?
If so, when was the modification issued and under what sole source justification given that commercial alternatives were already in development?
	The requirements for RR FRP are delineated in the PRD. 


	34
	RFP
	The rules of engagement for non-program of record vendors in the Rifleman Full Rate Production competition are not at all clear.  We suggest an industry day would be beneficial.
	The government intends to provide competition entrance opportunities during the life of the contract subject to the availability of funds.

	35
	RFP
	We read the Draft RFP that an award will be made to every offeror that: 1) is technically acceptable; 2) offers a fair, reasonable and balanced price; 3) has acceptable past performance; and 4) proposes a small business subcontracting plan that meets the RFP requirements.  Please confirm that this understanding is correct and if not please explain what other requirements are necessary for award and/or what other evaluation the agency will conduct to determine awardees.

	Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP.  The requirements for RR FRP are delineated in the PRD. 


	36
	RFP
	B-2 CLINS 0011 and 1011 are for 40 radios to conduct First Article Testing.  Section B-2 of the Solicitation states, “the contract minimum delivery order requirement is forty (40) each of CLIN 0011 and CLIN 1011 First Article Test (FAT) Units.”  Why is there a requirement to provide two sets of 40 FAT units?

	CLIN 1011 will be removed within final RFP. 


	37
	RFP
	The Draft RFP states that if after award is made, the agency has a requirement for these radios that is less than $50,000, the government does not have to purchase those radios under these contracts.  For Rifleman Radio requirement delivery orders under $50,000, how does the agency envision making awards among the technically acceptable offerors?

	The final RFP will include delivery order competition instructions within Section H. 


	38
	RFP
	How will task/delivery orders under the awarded IDIQ contracts be competed and what will be the evaluation criteria for placing orders with one contractor over another?

	The final RFP will include delivery order competition instructions within Section H. 

	39
	RFP
	L-4 How does the agency anticipate evaluating whether an offeror’s price is fair, reasonable and balanced?
	The Final RFP will update Section L-4 of the RFP. 


	40
	RFP
	L-4 Draft RFP states that offerors are to submit other than cost or pricing data in the form of pricing information for the sale of these items to the government.  How will the agency determine price reasonableness if the offeror has not sold these items to the government previously?

	The Final RFP will update Section L-4 of the RFP. 


	41
	RFP
	L-4 Will the government consider alternative information to evaluate fair and reasonable price?
	The Final RFP will update Section L-4 of the RFP. 

	42

	RFP
	L-4 What information should be provided to meet this requirement?
	The Final RFP will update Section L-4 of the RFP. 

	43
	PRD
	3.1.8.3 Both sections contain examples of what appears to be new requirements recently added to the PRD.   Section 3.1.8.3 specifies a maximum 450ms voice latency (2 hop/1 relay), and section 10.14.1 identifies an Annunciator Test Demonstration that calls for audible announcement of PLI information and GPS PLI by button press.  Relative to newly-added PRD requirements, how do these requirements relate to the RR CPD, and at what point in the procurement process is compliance with them required?

	The government partially concurs and will update the final PRD.  


	44
	PRD
	10.14.1 Both sections contain examples of what appears to be new requirements recently added to the PRD.   Section 3.1.8.3 specifies a maximum 450ms voice latency (2 hop/1 relay), and section 10.14.1 identifies an Annunciator Test Demonstration that calls for audible announcement of PLI information and GPS PLI by button press.  Relative to newly-added PRD requirements, how do these requirements relate to the RR CPD, and at what point in the procurement process is compliance with them required?

	The government partially concurs and will update the final PRD.  


	45
	RFP
	Could the Government make an award to a vendor whose proposed Rifleman Radio does not meet ALL of the threshold (t) requirements in the PRD and SOO?

	Reference Section L-12 of the Draft RFP. 


	46
	RFP
	We understand that the 2012 National Defense Authorization Act and the HMS MSC ADM both advocate introducing additional competition into the HMS Program to include commercially developed radios. Based on the current Draft RFP and PRD, whose requirements appear tailored to the POR-developed Rifleman Radio, it is not clear whether the Government intends to introduce this additional competition via responses to this RFP or whether it instead intends to introduce competition via some other future means. Could the Government please clarify how it intends to introduce competition going forward that includes commercially-developed radios, and whether it intends to do so via this award?

	The government intends to introduce additional opportunities for competition during the life of the contract subject to the availability of funds.


	47
	RFP
	Does the Government intend to establish a base delivery requirement (days after delivery order) for IDIQ award? If so, what delivery requirement does the Government desire?
	Reference Section B-2 of the Draft RFP. Minimum quantities will be established with the basic contract award. 

	48
	RFP
	Will the Government provide “on-ramps” for Vendors to get future compliant products on the Rifleman Radio FRP contract?
	The government intends to provide competition entrance opportunities during the life of the contract subject to the availability of funds.

	49
	RFP
	Consistent with CS 13 architecture and beyond regarding SRW-capable handheld
radios, would the Government consider adding Type-1 security (Secret and Below)
as an Objective (o) requirement in order to meet mission needs to transport classified voice and data across SRW?

	The requirements for RR FRP are delineated in the PRD. 


	50
	PRD
	In the interest of allowing additional trade space so that vendors can offer value added features that benefit the Warfighter, such as Type-1 security, increased power output, and additional narrowband waveforms, will the Government consider making the SWaP specified in paragraphs 3.1.1.4.1 and 3.1.1.4.2 objective (o) requirements?

	Reference Section L-12 2.1.2-3: Content of the Draft RFP. 


	51
	PRD
	Radio interoperability over JTRS waveforms is the key tenet of the JTRS Enterprise Business Model. We believe that a common Net Manager is required for heterogeneous interoperability at the tactical level. Is the “Net Manager” reference in the PRD (paragraph 3.1.2.3 and 10.4.1.1) from the standard JTRS Net Manager family, either SRWNM version 1.03 or later, or JENM? If JENM, what phase/version?

	The requirements for RR FRP are delineated in the PRD. 


	52
	PRD
	Clarifying question for 3.1.1.1.2 Frequency range: did the Government intend to specify 225 MHz – 2 GHz vice 2 MHz – 2 GHz?
	The government concurs and will update in the final RFP


	53
	PRD
	Can the Government clarify the requirement in PRD paragraph 3.1.3.1.2 to transmit commercial GPS signal?
	The government concurs and will update in the final RFP


	54
	PRD
	Regarding key storage and key rollover, (3.1.6.2.6 and 3.2.6.3.2): The JTRS Enterprise Network Management applications, including SRWNM and JENM, do not support configuration for key rollover for SRW. Could the Government please clarify the key rollover requirement, and why it is a threshold?

	The government concurs and will update in the final RFP


	55
	PRD
	What is the intended use of the MIL-STD-188-114A interface?
	The intended use of MIL-STD 188-114A is to specify applicable electrical interface requirements as documented in PRD. 


	56
	RFP
	Are CLINS 0012 CSDR, 0013 CDRLs, 1012 Option CSDR and 1013 Option CDRLs considered to be CORE or Non-CORE items?
	Vendors must propose a CSDR plan in accordance with the final RFP.    CORE and non-CORE are only for technical attributes.  CSDR is a Non Technical Requirement and Non-CORE.  CDRLs for CORE items are CORE and CDRLs for Non-CORE items are not CORE. CDRLs are Not Separately Priced. Note: CLINs will be renumbered within the final RFP.  

	57
	CDRL
	CDRL A021 CSDR requires reporting that is inconsistent with an FFP contract.
Please provide clarification or consider deletion of the requirement.
	OSD requires inclusion of CSDR requirements within the RR FRP RFP despite reporting inconsistencies which may arise under a FFP contract.  

	58
	RFP
	Page 28, D-1 Preparation for Delivery: (d) references specific items that must be marked on the warranted items. Due to potential size constraints of the item itself, will it be acceptable for this information to be labeled on the packaging rather than the item itself?

	Please refer to Section D-1 (c), where impractical situations arise.


	59
	RFP
	Page 69 and page 123 (C), contract volume requirements, Government references a
DD254 multiple times however a copy was not provided for review. Will the Government be providing a draft DD254 for contractor’s review?

	The draft DD 254 will be attached to the final RFP. 


	60
	PRD
	3.1.1.2.1  (t) Receive sensitivity shall be at least -92 dBm in Soldier Radio Waveform (SRW) Combat Communication (CC) mode.  Range requirement can be met within a range of receive sensitivity and transmit power.
	The requirement for section 3.1.1.2.1 remains unchanged. This is the minimum receive sensitivity for all data rates. 


	61
	PRD
	3.1.1.2.4  (o) Receive sensitivity shall be at least -97dBm in SRW CC mode.  Range requirement can be met within a range of receive sensitivity and transmit power.
	The requirement for section 3.1.1.2.4 remains unchanged. Please refer to section 1.2 of PRD for the definition of Objective requirements.   

	62
	PRD
	3.1.1.3.1  (t) Shall provide at least 35 dBm of RF output power measured at the antenna.
Range requirement can be met within a range of receive sensitivity and transmit power.  This assumes a worst case receive sensitivity.

	The government partially concurs and will update the final PRD.  


	63
	PRD
	3.1.1.3.6  (o) Shall provide at least 37 dBm of RF output power measured at the antenna.  Range requirement can be met within a range of receive sensitivity and transmit power.  This assumes a worst case receive sensitivity.
	The government partially concurs and will update the final PRD. Please refer to section 1.2 of PRD for the definition of Objective requirements.   


	64
	PRD
	3.1.1.4.1  (t) Maximum size of the R/T unit excluding the antenna, battery, and headset shall be less than 409.67 cubic centimeters (25 cubic inches).  This is unnecessarily restrictive.
	The government concurs and will update in the final PRD.


	65
	PRD
	3.1.1.4.2  (t) Maximum size of the R/T unit including the antenna and battery shall be less than 524.38 688.26 cubic centimeters (32 42 cubic inches).  Brings the requirement in line with existing handheld radios that are considered acceptable.

	The requirement for section 3.1.1.4.2 remains unchanged.


	66
	PRD
	3.1.1.4.3  (t) Maximum weight of the R/T unit excluding the antenna, battery, and headset shall be less than 0.544 kilograms (1.2 pounds).  This is unnecessarily restrictive.

	The government concurs and will update in the final PRD.


	67
	PRD
	3.1.1.4.4  (t) Maximum weight of the R/T unit including the antenna and battery shall be less than 0.99 1.18 kilograms (2.2 2.6 pounds).  Brings the requirement in line with existing handheld radios that are considered acceptable.

	The requirement for section 3.1.1.4.4 remains unchanged. 

	68
	PRD
	3.1.1.5.1  (t) Shall provide U-283/U, 6 pin compatible audio and key fill connector.  Precludes the use of improved versions of the connector.
	The requirement for section 3.1.1.5.1 remains unchanged.

	69
	PRD
	3.1.2.2.1  (t) Shall store all operational parameters required by the waveform for at least 96 hours after loss of primary power source or when the radio is turned off/standyby.  The 96 hour requirement can be met implementing a radio Standby mode that eliminates an expensive hold up battery approach.

	The requirement in section 3.1.2.2.1 remains unchanged.  


	70
	PRD
	3.1.2.2.4  (o) Shall store all operational parameters required by the waveform for at least 144 hours after loss of primary power source or when the radio is turned off/standby.  The 144 hour requirement can be met implementing a radio Standby mode that eliminates an expensive hold up battery approach.

	The requirement in section 3.1.2.2.4 remains unchanged.  
Please refer to section 1.2 of PRD for the definition of Objective requirements.  


	71
	PRD
	3.1.5.1  (t) Shall provide embedded NSA approved programmable cryptographic chips/modules.  It’s not clear what a NSA programmable chip/module is.
	The requirement in section 3.1.5.1 remains unchanged.  Please refer section 10.5 for NSA certification requirements. 

	72
	PRD
	3.1.5.3  (t) Shall be NSA Type 2 certifiable at the time of Contract Award per Statement Of Objective (SOO) document, section 2.6.5.1.  There isn’t a recognized criteria for certifiable.
	The definition of certifiable is stated in Statement Of Objective (SOO) document, section 2.6.5.1. 


	73
	PRD
	3.1.6.3.2 (o) Shall be capable of retaining perishable key variables and other perishable parameter for at least 144 hours after loss of primary power source. or when the radio is turned off/standby.  The 144 hour requirement can be met implementing a radio Standby mode that eliminates an expensive hold up battery approach.

	The requirement in section 3.1.6.3.2 remains unchanged.  Please refer to section 1.2 of PRD for the definition of Objective requirements. 

	74
	PRD
	3.1.8.2.2 (t) Shall be capable of actively participating in one voice call group in half duplex mode while monitoring two one other voice call groups.  Adds additional complexity for a feature that has little operational utility.

	The requirement for section 3.1.8.2.2 remains unchanged. 


	75
	PRD
	3.1.8.4.4 (t) Shall permit the operator to execute commanded Built In Test (BIT) and to observe system status indications and diagnostic results.  Commanded BIT should not be required on a radio that is used for voice communications.  The ability to communicate is sufficient to determine if the radio is operational.  The radio isn’t required to have a display or terminal, so it is not possible to observe status indications and diagnostic results.
	The government partially concurs and will update the final PRD.  


	76
	PRD
	3.1.8.4.5 (t) Shall notify the operator for all system level failures and faults via alert message(s).  Delete.
	The requirement for section 3.1.8.4.5 remains unchanged.


	77
	PRD
	3.1.8.6  Self Test  Self Test should not be required on a radio that is used for voice communications.  The ability to communicate is sufficient to determine if the radio is operational.

	The government partially concurs and will update in the final PRD.


	78
	PRD
	5.  Antennas   To reduce cost, one antenna that meets the UHF and L-Band requirements.
	The government concurs and will update in the final PRD.

	79
	PRD
	[bookmark: _Toc297010141]6.1.4  (t) Shall have a sniper switch/whisper mode.  Whisper mode is an HMS implementation.  Audio path incorporates automatic gain control that spans typical whisper mode input levels.
	The government concurs and will update in the final PRD.


	80
	PRD
	7.1.1  (t) Shall provide the capability to receive and transfer digital data between the R/T Unit and host system via a Universal Serial Bus (USB) interface to support remote control and synchronous data applications.  Remote control is not a requirement.  If remote control stays a requirement, the requirement should allow for separate control and data interfaces.  This allows radios that have separate control and traffic interfaces for security reasons to be employed.

	The government concurs and will update in the final PRD.
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